18-0579

Sonja Birr

From: Deborah Neuser

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr; Chad Scheinoha; Karen Dorow; Lee Kummer - D5
Subject: Reconsider Snow Shoveling Violation

Attachments: 2018_05_10_09_27_13.pdf

Today | received the attached request to reconsider charges for snow shoveling violation addressed to the Board of
Public Works.

Per recent passage of ordinance 18-0180 the Board of Public Works hears appeals of weed violations but not snow
violations. | believe this should be taken up by the Public Infrastructure Committee. | am forwarding the original to
Sonja for placement on the next Pl Agenda. :
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City Clerk, WCMC

City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St., Manitowoc, WI 54220
(Ph) 920-686-6951; (Fax) 920-686-6959
E-Mail: dneuser@manitowoc.org
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CITY OF MANITOWOC

900 QUAY.ST.
MANITOWOC, WISCONSIN 54220
WWW.Manitowoc.org

INVOICE

4/23/2018

JACQUART KIMBERLY S,
11119 SAN RD
WHITELAW, WI 54247

Due Date: Upon Receipt

Parcel #;: 260-002-180 $300.00
Customer #: 34353

Assessment ID#: SS2018-0017

kb 3

‘Snow Shoveling Violation
Date Shoveled: 04/19/2018

2714 WOLLMER ST

This is your notice that a special charge/assessment has been made against the above described
lot in the City of Manitowoc in accordance with the Municipal Code and State Statutes.

Payment may be made at the office of the Manitowoc City Treasurer. If the amount above is not
paid, the full amount will be included on the 1* installment of your next property tax bill.

If you have questions regarding the invoice, please call (920) 686-6510.

Please detach and remit with payment
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JACQUART KIMBERLY S,
S/A: SS2018-0017 Due: Upon Receipt
Parcel: 260-002-180 Amount Due: $300.00

Customer #: 34353

Amount Paid $

Remit to:
City of Manitowoc
900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, W1 54220




CITY OF MANITOWOC
SIDEWALK VIOLATION NOTICE

(ADD DATE HERE)

JACQUART KIMBERLY S
11119 SAN RD
WHITELAW WI 54247

Dear Property Owner:

This is to notify you that the City of Manitowoc Department of Public Infrastructure has received
a complaint that your property at, parcel #260002180 (2714 WOLLMER ST) is in violation of
City of Manitowoc Ordinance 7.21 (1). This ordinance states that snow and ice must be removed
from the full paved width of the sidewalk by the property owners, lessees and occupants.

If snow/ice is not removed from the full paved width of the sidewalks within three (3) days of the
date of this notice, the City will clean the sidewalk and costs will be assessed to the abutting
property owner. Sand or salt may be used for ice control on sidewalks.

The minimum assessment for snow/ice removal on any city sidewalk in a three
year period shall be assessed as follows: 1* violation-$300, 2™ violation-$600,
3" and subsequent violations-$900. For any work longer than 60 minutes per
violation, there will be an additional charge for labor and equipment (over
and above the violation fee).

You will not receive any future violation notices. Your sidewalk will be
cleaned and assessed per occurance if not in compliance with Manitowoc City
Ordinance and resolutions.

Your cooperation with cleaning your sidewalk is greatly appreciated.
For your information, enclosed is a copy of the ordinance pertaining to snow/ice removal from

city sidewalks. If you have any questions on this matter, you may call (920) 686-6550.

Randy Junk
Operations Manager

DPW Streets & Sanitation - Par"ks - Cemetery
2655 S. 35" Street, Manitowoc, W1 54220 - Fax (920)686-6525
DPW Streets & Sanitation (920)686-6550 - Parks (920)686-3580 - Cemetery (920)686-3570
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